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M Gma i| Shahid . <shahid@rkassociates.org>

Fwd: Valuation
1 message

Sachin Pandey <sachin.pandey@rkassociates.org> Mon, Mar 7, 2022 at 10:49 AM
To: Shahid <shahid@rkassociates.org>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: ABHISHEK KUMAR <abhishek.kumar2@sbi.co.in>
Date: 5 March 2022 at 10:10:24 AM IST

To: sachin.pandey@rkassociates.org
Subject: Valuation

Dear Sir,

PFA the property docs of property situated at Capital Greens DLF in the name of Rupesh Kumar
Baranwal for valuation.

The contact person available at Delhi is Mr Dharam Shila, Mobile:8800293727
Please do the needful asap.
The address for sending the report is :

Abhishek Kumar

C/o State Bank of India
SME Bhadohi Branch
Adjacent to BIDA Complex
Station Road, Bhadohi
P0O:221401
Mobile:7524854532

Regards
(Abhishek Kumar)
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Relationship Manager (SME)

State Bank of India
Commercial Branch (Branch Code - 04214)

Bhadohi | Uttar Pradesh

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by
anyone else is unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the original recipient may be
unlawful. Any opinion expressed in this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of
State Bank group.

ﬂ Rupesh Baranwal_Capital Greens Appartment.pdf
8543K
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